
 
 

Administration & Finance – Purchasing Division 
Christopher J. Gagliastro, MCPPO – Purchasing Director 

455 Main Street, Room 201, Worcester, MA 01608 
P |  508-799-1220   

purchasing@worcesterma.gov  
 

 

            
 

 
 
May 5, 2025 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. 8428-W5, Access Control Upgrades – City Hall / DPF 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• BID DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO FRIDAY, MAY 9, 2025 AT 10:00 AM  
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY: 
 

1. Would city personnel assist in removing door trim. 
A. No 
 

2. Along with access panels, would small recessed single or double gang box blank plated be 
allowed assuming location is reviewed prior?    
A.  Yes this would be allowed in certain situations if the size, location, color, etc. are approved by 
City prior to installation.  
 

3. Who is the city’s alarm company as described in SOW. 
A. Wayne Alarm Company 
 

4. Shall panics wire to Genetec or to existing alarm system? If Genetec, How do you need them to 
report? 
A. Panics should be connected to our alarm company for active monitoring.   
 

5. Are Electric strikes acceptable for locks or is electrified door hardware required? 
A. Yes, electric strikes are acceptable for locks. 
 

6. Is the correct Paint available from city for any repairs? 
A. Yes, the correct paint product and color information is available from the City.  
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7. No asbestos concerns in the building? 
A. No, Asbestos has only been found in some certain pipe insulation and flooring materials 
 

8. Would a equal and more applicable DCAMM category of Electronic Security Systems be able to 
bid? 
A. No. DCAMM category remains unchanged. 
 

9. Who is the cities elevator company for city hall as described in SOW? 
A. Elevator Maintenance & Service, Inc. 
 

10.  Prime Bidder Should be Genetec Partner? 
 A. Yes, the bidder must be a Genetec certified partner to work within our video management 
system. 
 

11. Any specification for cameras other than AXIS Brand? Resolution etc? 
A. Cameras must be Axis brand for consistency within our system and must be 1080P or better 
resolution. 
 

12. Will permit fee be waived? 
A. No. 

 
13. Should bidders be on ITC-71 state contract? 

A. No, this is not required 
 

14. Cab readers will only restrict basement level, correct? No additional Floor select? 
A. Yes, these will only be used to restrict access to the basement.  

 
 
 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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